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Preparing World-Class Students

TO: Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Lillian M. Lowery, EdD‘g‘\WW’(&
DATE: February 26, 2013

SUBJECT: Race to the Top Project Update

PURPOSE:

To provide the State Board of Education a high-level assessment of the current status of MSDE’s
55 projects.

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND:

In its original Race to the Top application, Maryland had 54 projects that it was managing
internally. As the grant has evolved, we have included a 55" project — Teacher and Principal
Evaluation. Each project has a project manager assigned to it and a program director who is
responsible for supervising the progress of it along with an executive sponsor (assistant state
superintendent).

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

MSDE wishes to provide the State Board of Education with a monthly assessment of its 55
projects as we move toward the final year of the federal grant (final grant year is actually 15
months: July 2013 — September 2014).

Each project ebbs and flows based on a wide variety of circumstances, and a project that is on
schedule one month can be in trouble two months later due to the loss of a key staff member,
delay in amendment approval, delay in procurement, etc. The attached document provides the
State Board with staff’s analysis of each project according to the following scoring guidelines: 1
= substantially off-track and/or has significant quality concerns; urgent and decisive action is
required; 2 = off-track and/or there are quality concerns; many aspects require significant
attention; 3 = generally on-track and of high or good quality; only a few aspects require
additional attention; 4 = on-track with high quality.

ACTION:
Information Only

Attachment

Maryland Public Schools: #1 in the Nation Five Years in a Row
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